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Hon. Eugene D. Serpentelli
Ocean County Court House
CN 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Re: Piscataway Compliance Package

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that we represent Piscataway
Partners, owner of a parcel designated as Lot 44L Block 734 on the official
tax map of the Township.

Based on our conversations with your law secretary, Ms. Burke, I
understand that your Honor will permit those land owners affected by a
proposed Mount Laurel ordinance to participate in the compliance hearing.
Piscataway Partners would like to avail itself of this procedure.

As informal participants, it is our understanding that we would receive
from all parties copies of any reports regarding Piscatawayfs compliance.
Presumably, we would also be permitted to submit reports in support of our
contention that the above identified property should remain unaffected by any
Mount Laurel rezoning. Presumably, we would have the right to present
witnesses and cross-examine, as well.

If the foregoing is inconsistant in any respect concerning the rights of
an informal participant, kindly notify this office in order that more formal
avenues may be pursued.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Very truly y

Douglas K. Wo If son

DKW:kad
cc: See attached list


